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Wells Fargo & Company’s Bank, 
63 Broadway, New York. 
October 25, 1890 
 
Director of the Mint, 
Philadelphia, Pa. 
 
Dear Sir: -- 
 
 Sometime ago we sent you a box containing about 12 or 15 samples to be assayed for 
gold, and requested you to let us know what the expense of assaying would be. We received your 
letter advising cost of the assays, the amount of which has slipped our mind; up to the present 
time we have not received the reports on the assays. 
 
 Will you kindly let us know when we may expect them? Also if you desire us to remit 
before giving us the reports? An early communication will oblige, 
 
 Yours very truly, 
 H. B. Parsons 
 Asst. Secy. 
 
[Handwritten note at top:] 
 
12 samples 
$2 each 
 
[Handwritten note at bottom:] 
 
Replied that the charge would be #2.00 each (12 samples). H have been waiting to hear from 
you. 
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